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February 1, 2021

Mr. Cecil Holcomb - Cecil Holcomb Demolition
8315 La Matisse Road, Raleigh NC 27615

Subject: Asbestos Containing Building Material Survey
2335 Christian Light Rd. Fuquay-Varina, NC

Dear Mr. Holcomb:

Bar-Lyn Enterprises, Inc, was contracted to conduct Asbestos Containing Building Material Survey for the
reference site. The survey for 2335 Christian Light Rd. Fuquay-Varina, NC was conducted on
January 27, 2021.

Bar-Lyn Enterprises, Inc understands that the subject is scheduled for selective renovation or
demolition. In order to facilitate the renovation or demolition, Bar-Lyn Enterprises, Inc performed a

survey to identify asbestos containing materials which are required to be removed prior to renovation
or any demolition activities.

The survey was performed by Bar-Lyn Enterprises, Inc inspector Peter Mitchell (NC Accredited Inspector
#13224). The survey began with a visual inspection of accessible areas for the presence of suspect
asbestos containing materials. Both friable and nonfriable suspect asbestos containing material were
considered during the course of the survey.

Bar-Lyn Enterprises, Inc. collected Fifteen (15) Suspect Asbestos Bulk Samples. The samples were
submitted Carolina Environmental, Inc. for analyses using polarized light microscopy. A tabular
summary of the analytical results is provided in attachment. The US Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) classifies material containing more than 1% asbestos as ACM. The materials found to contain
regulated levels of ACM are listed below:
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After reviewing data from the samples taken, the following materials were found to contain asbestos for
the House. No suspect materials were found for the Wellhouse or the Shed.

House

Material General Location Type and Percentage of Asbestos Approximate Amount

Present

Caulk a0k
- ==

Wellhouse
Material General Location Type and Percentage of Asbestos Approximate Amount
Present
None
Shed
Material General Location Type and Percentage of Asbestos Approximate Amount
Present
None

F=Friable = NF=Non Friable

Any demolition/renovation work in which ACM is disturbed must be in compliance with EPA, OSHA and
the State of North Carolina regulations. Please note that the asbestos abatement contractor must notify
the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) ten (10) days prior to the

disturbance of ACM if it is friable or becomes friable and greater than or equal to 160 square feet, 260
linear feet or 35 cubic feet.

Please contact our office should you have any additional questions.

Respectfully,

BAR-LYN ENTERPRISES, INC.
FPeten D. Mitchell

Peter D. Mitchell

NC Accredited Inspector #13224

Photos of House & Barns Inspected:
2335 Christian Light Rd. Fuquay-Varina, NC
Wellhouse - No ACM

Shed -No ACM
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Additional Inspection Photos:

*Attachments: Chain of Custody & Laboratory Report
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